

# Andrin Gorgi

I am a trained IT System Engineer with a Bachelor of Arts in Interaction Design. A photography enthusiast, always seeking fun and discomfort. Son of a teacher and the head of the “International Office of the ZHdK” and brother of a political scientist. 26 years old.

---

## Education

Bachelor of Arts <b>interaction design</b> 2016 - 2020 Zurich University of the Arts	exchange semester <b>new media design</b> 2018 Taipei National University of the Arts, Taiwan
evening courses <b>design precourse</b> 2013 - 2016 F&F school for arts and media design Zurich	vocational studies <b>computer science</b> 2009 - 2013 GIB Zug, federal Diploma

---

## most proud of

award <b>award for in-depth study</b> 2013 GIB Zug	special project <b>Zauberwald 2017</b> Installation “Spore” at the light art festival in Lenzerheide.
award <b>Designathon 2018</b> Winner in the category “Best in Social Impact”	special experience <b>25 countries</b> i have visited 25 countries before getting 25 years old

---

## Experience

2016 - present  
**freelance IT system engineer and photographer**  
consult private people as well as companies with their problems around IT and internet projects, taking portraits for several companies

2019, for 3 month  
**Collecta AG, Zug**  
system engineer, interaction designer, maintaining the IT infrastructure and help redesigning the service and website

2013 - 2016, 100%  
**redIT Services AG, Zug**  
System Engineer, planing and concepting projects for clients, implement IT infrastructures for clients, providing technical support

2009 - 2013  
**redIT Services AG, Zug**  
vocational studies in computer science

2017 - 2018, for 6 month  
**Primarschule Hedingen**  
civil duty, assist teachers in class, plan for activities in project weeks

2015, for 6 month  
**Kornhausbibliotheken Bern**  
civil duty, accompany the library in “Gäbelbach, Bern”

---

## miscellaneous

social  
**camp leader**  
in multiple snowboard and ski camps, summer camps, with kids between 5 and 13

languages  
**language skills**  
fluent in German / Swissgerman  
fluent in English  
basic knowledge in French  
few skills in Chinese and Italian  
language stay in Montreal, Canada (2009)

since 2017  
**cook & beer brewer**  
passionate, experimental cook and beer brewer

---

## reference quote

excerpt from customers project summary, IT Project  
**Andrin Gorgi**  
“The commitment of Andrin Gorgi was experienced very positively. Calm working method and a very good and up-to-date level of knowledge. He thinks very customer-oriented.”